& JEFFERSON COUNTY

'lh.q PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
¢

ZONING DIVISION

Room €1040 zoning@jeffersoncountywi.gov
JEFFERSONGOUNTY 311°S Center Ave Phone: 920-674-7130
Explore. Thrive. Belong. Jefferson, W1 53549 Fax 920-674-7525
DATE: December 9, 2025
TO: Plat Review, WI Dept. of Administration

Capitol Survey Enterprises
FROM: Matt Zangl, Director of Planning and Zoning é\/\ 13la \as’
RE: Preliminary Plat Review — Gateway Subdivi
Jefferson County has reviewed the preliminary subdivision plat and does not object to this plat.

The County Surveyor and I have reviewed the plat for Gateway Subdivision prepared for
Watertown Health Foundation, as dated December 3, 2025, job no. 25-170 and have the
following comments:

1. Per Jefferson County Ordinance 16-32(a)(6)- Please correct the label for the PLSS
monument at the Northeast Corner of the Southeast corner of Section 16.

2. Per Jefferson County Ordinance 16-32(f)- Please add language to the Land Surveyor’s
Affidavit stating, I certify that this Plat is a correct representation of all existing land
divisions and features and also certify compliance with provisions of County Ordinance
16-32.”
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